

State	License Bureau
Alabama	http://www.abec.state.al.us/licensee.aspx
Alaska	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/Main/Search/Professional
Arizona	http://www.azbbhe.us/node/3
Arizona	https://psychboard.az.gov/verification-license
Arkansas	http://search.statesolutions.us/?A=ABEC&AID=RS
California	https://www.breeze.ca.gov
Colorado	https://www.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
Connecticut	https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
Delaware	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/
Florida	https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders
Georgia	http://verify.sos.ga.gov/Verification/
Hawaii	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
Idaho	https://secure.ibol.idaho.gov/eIBOLPublic/LPRBrowser.aspx
Illinois	https://ilesonline.idfpr.illinois.gov/DPR/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
Indiana	https://secure.in.gov/apps/pla/search.htm
Iowa	https://ibpllicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/publicsearch/publicsearch.jsp
Kansas	https://www.kansas.gov/bsrb-verification/
Kentucky	https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/BSW/LicenseVerification/search
Louisiana	http://louisiana.gov/Services/POLicenses/
Maine	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
Maryland	https://mdbnc.dhmd.md.gov/PCTVerification/Default.aspx
Massachusetts	https://elicensing.state.ma.us/CitizenAccess/_SearchALicense.htm
Michigan	https://w2.lara.state.mi.us/VAL/License/Search
Minnesota	https://soc.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineLicenseSearch
Minnesota	https://bht.hlb.state.mn.us/DesktopModules/ServiceForm.aspx?svid=37&mid=178
Mississippi	https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
Missouri	https://renew.pr.mo.gov/licensee-search.asp
Montana	https://ebiz.mt.gov/pol/ http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#124
Nevada	http://socwork.nv.gov/Licensees/

Nebraska	https://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi
New Hampshire	https://nhlicenses.nh.gov/Verification/Search.aspx
New Jersey	https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification_4_6/Search.aspx?facility=N
New Mexico	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Look_Up_A_License.aspx
New York	http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm
North Carolina	https://portal.ncblpc.org/verification/search.aspx
North Dakota	https://www.ndbswe.com/verify/search.asp
Ohio	https://license.ohio.gov/lookup/default.asp
Oklahoma	https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/counselor/app/index.php
Oregon	https://hrlb.oregon.gov/oblpc/licenseelookup/index.asp
Pennsylvania	http://www.licensepa.state.pa.us/
Rhode Island	http://health.ri.gov/find/licensees/
South Carolina	https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/LookupMain.aspx
South Dakota	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx
Tennessee	https://apps.health.tn.gov/licensure/
Texas	https://www.dshs.texas.gov/counselor/lpc_search.shtm
Utah	https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html
Vermont	https://secure.vtprofessionals.org/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
Virginia	https://dhp.virginiainteractive.org/Lookup/Index
Washington	https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/
Washington D.C.	https://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/Weblookup/
West Virginia	http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/Licensure/LicenseVerification.aspx
Wisconsin	https://app.wi.gov/licensesearch
Wyoming	http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/license-verification